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Burgberg Cemetery

The Burgberg was once the site of Wartberch Castle, which
was largely destroyed in modern times. From 1825 onwards
the remaining buildings, with the exception of Erasmus Cha-
pel, were demolished and the area was used as a cemetery.

Chattenturm

The tower is part of the Old Town fortifications. It was built
around the middle of the 13th century and walled up in the
15th century. Its name refers to the Chatti, the Germanic tri-
be who settled in the neighbouring area, now part of Hesse.

Erasmus Chapel and Crypt

The chapel was built between 1679 and 1681 as a pilgri-
mage site and is the destination of a neo-Gothic way of
the cross (1857/58). Below lies the Romanesque crypt of
St. Andrew’s former castle church from the 12th century.

Round castle rampart with Fiigeler cannon
Viewing point: View of the town hall between the towns, the
Protestant church and the Marianum grammar school

Old Town Church
The Catholic parish church of St. Mary’s Visitation was bu-
ilt at the end of the 13th century as a three-nave church.

Town Hall of the Old Town

The former town hall of the Old Town was built in
1336/1337 with Gothic window frames and stepped
gables. It was restored between 1967 and 1973.

Rosenmeyer House
An example of Baroque half-timbered architecture,
builtin 1746

Kannegeter House
Kannegeter House, built in 1523, bears the name of its
builder, Arnt Kannegeter.

Goldschmidt House

Goldschmidt House was built in 1538 with a central
hall, a storage loft and a side hall. From 1722 to 1942
it belonged to the Jewish merchant families Berg and
Goldschmidt. Susanne and Julie Goldschmidt were
deported and murdered in Theresienstadt in 1942.

Former synagogue

From the early 18th century onwards, the former
synagogue was located to the right behind the
Goldschmidt House. In 1938 it was desecrated and its
interior destroyed. The preserved double oak door from
the second half of the 19th century belonged to the
former synagogue.

Johannistor Gate and Tower

The Johannistor Gate and Tower was built around 1350
with a defensive tower and passageway. It secured the
western access to the Old Town and bears the name of
a former chapel.

Statue of Saint Nepomuk
Probably erected in 1725, the patron saint offering
protection against high water, floods and slander.

Biermannsturm
Biermann Tower, a defensive tower made of quarry stone
with a Baroque slate roof, was built in the 14th century.

Eckménneken

This corner house, the oldest inscribed half-timbered buil-
ding in Westphalia (1471), is the former bakers’ guild hall.
Arnoldi House

Builtin 1513 (late Gothic) as a house with central hall and
workshop, the Arnoldi house was renovated in 1970. Today
it is the parish hall of the Catholic Old Town parish.
Eisenhoit House

The Eisenhoit House, birthplace of the renowned copper
engraver and silversmith Anton Eisenhoit (1554-1603),
was built in 1526 by Kaspar Iserenhod.

GlockengieBBerhaus

The GlockengieBerhaus, dating from the last third of the
16th century, was a merchant’s house built in the Weser
Renaissance style with medieval stonework.

Half-timbered house at Josef-Kohlschein-Str. 1

The building was constructed around 1600 as a two-
storey, three-aisled house with a central hall. There are
inscriptions in Low German.

Memorial stone with memorial lamp
Erected in 1949, the memorial lamp commemorates the
resistance fighters Wilhelm Emmanuel von Ketteler and Josef

Protestant Church and Marianum Grammar School
The Protestant church ‘St. Maria im Weinberg’ was built at
the end of the 12th century and the beginning of the 13th
century. It was originally the parish church of the Old Town;
in 1287 it became the church of the Dominican monastery,
and since 1826 it has been a Protestant parish church. To-
day, the Marianum Grammar School is located on this site.
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Old Town toilet facilities

There are no public toilets in the Old Town. Parti-
cipating restaurants and cafés kindly provide free
restroom access for visitors.

¢ Restaurant, Bar, Café Friihauf, Am Markt 2 [BlEiles
o Altstadtcafé Backerei Henke, Am Markt 9a WC

Museum im “Stern”

Would you like to learn more about Warburg’s history?
The Warburg municipal Museum is housed in the
Museum im Stern, one of the oldest stone buildings

in the town (sight no. 1). Guided tours of the museum
can be booked through the Tourist Information Office.

Museum im “Stern”
Sternstrafle 35
34414 Warburg

Opening hours:
Tuesday to Sunday
2:30 - 5:00 p.m.

Wirmer, who were both pupils at the Marianum grammar school.
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Interested in a guided city tour?

The team at the Tourist Information Office will be happy
to answer any questions you may have about your
stay in Warburg. Public guided tours are conducted in
German and take place every Saturday at 2 pm
from May to mid-October. The tour starts at the
Tourist Information Office and no advance booking

is required. The price is €5 per person, and children
under 14 can join free of charge.

You can also book individual guided tours in English
on a topic of your choice through the Tourist Informa-
tion Office or online at www.warburg-touristik.de

Tourist-Information

Hansestadt Warburg

MarktstraBe 18

34414 Warburg [ Hansestadt |

Tel.: 05641 92 2800 &' Warbur
warburg-touristik.de () g

The sightseeing tour
of the town centre
of Warburg

Discover almost 1,000 years of local
history in around two and a half hours.

Hansestadt

C) Warburg |

warburg-touristik.de
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The sightseeing tour of the town centre of Warburg
Fortifications, churches, stone and half-timbered houses

Warburg is a historic Hanseatic city with almost 1,000 years e Engelhardt’s House

of history. Medieval defensive walls, towers and gates still This half-timbered house from the late 16th century was
characterise the cityscape today and, together with many built in the Weser Renaissance style.

other sights, invite visitors to take a stroll through the city. Hirsch Pharmacy

The Hirsch Pharmacy is a Gothic stone building dating
from 1452/54. The rear section is considered to be the
oldest half-timbered building in Warburg; it was rebuilt
around 1705/06, and the gable end was altered in 1843.
Monchehof

Built at the end of the 13th century. The former town
house of Hardehausen Monastery was restored be-
tween 1680 and 1693 and extended in 1728. Today it
houses a municipal youth centre.

The sightseeing tour starts at the Tourist Information
Office and is divided into two circular routes that can be
taken together or separately: the Tour of the New Town is
1,7 km/1,1 milong (approx. 1 hr) and the Tour of the Old
Town is 2,4 km/1,5 mi long (approx. 1.5 hrs).

The Old Town tour involves a climb of approx. 197 ft,
while the New Town tour is mostly flat.

named after reformer Antonius Corvinus (1501-1553),
housed the Warburg religious fraternity from the late
15th to mid-18th century.

Bottrich House
Centre of the Catholic New Town parish (1558/60). House
with central hall and workshop in Weser Renaissance style.

The sightseeing tour is available
in the route planner.

New TownTour ¢ 1,7km/1,1mi ¢ 1hr

Memorial stone

The inscription’1622 ARBORES CAESAE’' commemora-
tes the burning of all local trees, bushes and hedges in
the run-up to the Thirty Years’War. This was intended to
provide a clear field of fire and prevent the enemy from
approaching unnoticed.

Volswet House
e A stone building, probably dating from the late Middle 0 Town hall between the towns

Ages, which was rebuilt in 1588 by Thomas Volswet, The half-timbered building in Weser Renaissance style
pastor of the New Town, and his wife. The half-timbered was constructed in the second half of the 16th century.
upper floor was added in 1899.
Hotel “Alt Warburg”
Late Gothic house with a central hall, built around 1520.
Church of St. John the Baptist
The construction period of the Catholic parish church in
Neustadt began in 1250; the choir was added between The 28.5 m (93,5 ft) tower was reinforced in the 15th cen-
1366 and 1430. tury, and the former battlements remain above the gate.
Frankenturm ] o Jewish Cemetery
The Frankenturm is a defensive tower built in the 1.4th @ The Jewish cemetery was established in the early 19th
century. It served to secure the wall on the north side of century. The gravestones date from the 19th and 20th
Warburg’s New Town. centuries. Next to the entrance, a memorial comme-
morates Warburg’s murdered Jews (Emil-Herz-Platz).

Museum im “Stern”

Probably built in 1340 as an aristocratic residence, it later be-
came a residence for nuns from Wormeln Convent. In 1750
the building was redesigned in the Baroque style. Today, it
houses the municipal museum and the town archives.

0 Corvinus House
Corvinus House, built in the early 15th century and

Old TownTour ¢ 2,4km/1,5mi ¢ 1.5 hrs

Sack Town Gate and Tower
The gate, bailey and tower were built in the 14th century.

Hiddessenhaus
Hiddessen House was built around 1750 and is an impressi-

Emil Herz Square
ve example of Baroque half-timbered architecture.

Emil Herz Square is located diagonally opposite the
Jewish cemetery. Emil Herz (1877-1971) was an import-
ant publisher whose biography provides insights into
Jewish life in Warburg in the early 20th century.

Erasmus Pharmacy
The facade and gable of the Erasmus Pharmacy, which was
built around 1520, were redesigned in the 18th century.
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